Attachment 2

Aviation Support Services

W124R-13-R-0002


PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

When filled in this document is source selection sensitive information iaw FAR 3.104

Your organization has been identified for participation in past performance evaluation on a current solicitation at the Mission and Installation Contracting Command (MICC) -Yuma Proving Ground (YPG)  located at the U.S. Army Yuma Proving Ground (USAYPG), Arizona.  This information contained in this survey will be used to evaluate the past performance for the contractor and contracting action identified below.

Your candid response to the questions is important to our evaluation effort and may affect the award outcome.  Please indicate "NA" in any area that was not applicable to work performed on your contracting action.  

The following information pertains to the Solicitation under evaluation.  If you have any questions/ concerns pertaining to this survey/the requested information please contact the person identified below.   

	Solicitation
	W9124R-13-R-0002

	Address
	Mission and Installation Contracting Command MICC – YPG
ATTN:  CCMI-CHD-YP (Ms. Kimberly Ross) 
301 C. Street, Bldg. 2364, USAYPG, AZ 85365

	Point of Contact (POC)
	Kimberly Ross

	Telephone Number (Voice)
	(928) 328-3314 

	FAX
	(928) 328-6534

	Email
	kimberly.r.ross14.civ@mail.mil



To assist you in preparing your response and expediting your reply, the questionnaire may be filled out by hand and "faxed/emailed" to the above address.  Please contact the POC if you have any questions.  Your completed questionnaire will become a part of the official Source Selection records.
Thank you for your time and effort in completing this survey.

PART I

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
1.  Contractor Information:

	Contractor
	

	CAGE code
	

	Address
	

	Point of Contact
	

	Telephone Number
	


2.  The following information concerns the agency/individual completing this survey: 

	Agency/Company
	

	Geographic description of services under this contract, i.e. local, nationwide, worldwide
	

	Evaluator’s Name
	

	Evaluator's title
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Number of years evaluator worked on subject contract
	


3.  The following pertains to the contract/delivery order/task order for which the information is requested.  

	Contract/Delivery/Task Order #
	

	Type of Contract
	

	Period of Performance
	

	Years Remaining
	

	Type of Product/Service
	

	Award Amount
	$

	Competitive
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Contractor Acted as:
	Prime Contractor
	
	Subcontractor
	

	Current Value
	$

	Projected Final
	$

	Insurance was required
	Yes
	
	No
	


4.  Reasons for differences between initial contract cost and final contract costs: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Government Contracts Only: Has/was this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience or are there any pending terminations?


No ____
Yes____ 
Default____
Convenience____
Pending Terminations____

If yes, please explain (e.g., inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules, etc).

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DEFINITIONS.

Please indicate your satisfaction with the contractor’s performance by placing an “X” in the appropriate block using the scale provided to the right of each question.  This scale is defined as follows:

CODE
PERFORMANCE LEVEL
E
EXCEPTIONAL - The contractor’s performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many (requirements) to the Government’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with few minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were highly effective.

VG
VERY GOOD- The contractor’s performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds some (requirements) to the Government’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were effective. 

S
SATISFACTORY – The contractor’s performance meets contractual requirements.  The contractual performance contained some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor appear or were satisfactory.

M
MARGINAL – Performance does not meet some contractual requirements.  The contractual performance reflects a serious problem for which the contractor has not yet identified corrective actions or the contractor’s proposed actions appear only marginally effective or were not fully implemented.

US
UNSATISFACTORY – Performance does not meet most contractual requirements and recovery is not likely in a timely manner.  The contractual performance contains serious problem(s) for which the contractor’s corrective actions appear or were ineffective.

NA
NOT APPLICABLE - Unable to provide a score.

PART II

SECTION A - PERFORMANCE    


(Please complete if you are/were an end user of the contractor's product or service or involved in quality assurance evaluation)

	
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	US
	NA

	1. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to transition into performing the service?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2.  How would you  rate the quality of the service provided?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to suggest and meet project performance measures?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. How would you rate the responsiveness to emergency situations?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. How would you rate the contractor's responsiveness to customer inquiries?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. How would you rate the ability of the contractor to meet deadlines?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. How would you rate the ability of the contractor to meet established milestones?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8. How would you rate the contractor's communication with the customer?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to identify and manage risks?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10. How would you rate the contractor’s Quality Assurance (QA)/Quality Control (QC) on your project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11. How would you rate the contractor’s safety record on your project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12. How would you rate the completeness and accuracy of deliverables (reports, etc.)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	13. How would you rate the clarity and accessibility of written deliverables (reports, etc.)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14. How would you rate the overall performance by the contractor?
	
	
	
	
	
	


Please discuss each and every response for which you indicated E (Exceptional), M (Marginal) or US (Unsatisfactory) in response to the questions above (use additional sheets, if necessary). 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SECTION B - Managerial  

(Please complete if you are/were an end user of the contractor's product or service)

	
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	US
	NA

	1. How would you rate the quality of the management support assigned by the contractor to the project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. How would you rate the contractor's management of key subcontractors?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. How would you rate the overall quality of contract management?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to hire trained, qualified employees?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to retain trained personnel on your project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. How successful was the contractor in keeping abreast of changes in Government regulations (i.e. Federal Regulations, Military Specs, local regulations, etc)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. How effective was the on-site management?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8. How effective was the autonomy of the on-site management in dealing with emergency situations?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9. How effective was the contractor’s internal organizational relationship with respect to your project?
	
	
	
	
	
	


Please discuss each and every response for which you indicated E (Exceptional), M (Marginal) or US (Unsatisfactory) in response to the questions above (use additional sheets, if necessary). 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SECTION C – PERSONNEL/EXPERIENCE

(Please complete if you are/were an end user of the contractor's product or service or involved in quality assurance evaluation)
	
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	US
	NA

	1. How would you rate the quality of the contractor’s personnel assigned to the project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. How would you rate the quality of the contractor’s corporate backup for the employees at your site?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to obtain qualified substitutions for departing employees throughout the performance period?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. How would you rate the contractor’s ability to provide seamless transition between departing and replacement employees throughout the performance period?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. How would you rate the contractor’s employees at developing innovative and alternative methods of performing required functions on your project?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. How would you rate the contractor's cooperativeness in reacting to changes?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. How would you rate the contractor’s employees overall (how satisfied were you with the performance of the contractor employees)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8. How would you rate the contractor’s responsiveness  (i.e. did the contractor respond promptly to telephone calls, did the contractor respond in a professional manner, was the contractor argumentative or hard to find or deal with)?
	
	
	
	
	
	


Please discuss each and every response for which you indicated E (Exceptional), M (Marginal) or US (Unsatisfactory) in response to the questions above (use additional sheets, if necessary). 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SECTION D - CONTRACTUAL ISSUES  

(Please complete if you are were the contract specialist/officer/administrator)

	
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	US
	NA

	1. How would you rate the contractor's cooperation in negotiating (both initial award and modifications)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. How would you rate the contractor's ability to control the number of modifications?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. How would you rate the contractor's responsiveness to the Contracting Office?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. How would you rate the contractor's ability to meet suspense dates and milestones?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. How would you rate the contractor's ability to deal with changes and deficiencies?  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. How successful was the contractor in successfully completing the project (i.e. were there any show cause or cure notices issued, was the contractor defaulted on the action or any other contracting action of which you are aware)?
	
	
	
	
	
	


Please discuss each and every response for which you indicated E (Exceptional), M (Marginal) or US (Unsatisfactory) in response to the questions above (use additional sheets, if necessary). 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SECTION E:  NARRATIVE SUMMARY

Would you have any reservations about soliciting this contractor in the future or having them perform one of your critical and demanding programs?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Please provide any additional comments concerning this contractor’s performance, as desired.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Evaluator’s Signature




Date

Thank you for your prompt response and assistance!
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